
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JULY 11, 2018
8:30 A.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
DD 8 & DD 122 June 27, 2018 Public Hearing on Completion of Contract
June 27, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

6_27_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 8 AND 122 COMPLETION HRG 6_27_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

DD 22 - Approve Plans And Specifications

DD 72 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Completion Hearing Date

6833 - DD 72 COMPLETION REPORT.PDF

DD 52 - Approve Work Order Request #215

DD 52 WO 215 REQUEST.PDF
DD 52 WO 215 MAP.PDF

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Golf Course Seeding

DD 143 SEEDING.PDF

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #209

DD25WO209.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #206

DD34WO206.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #201

DD55-3WO201.PDF

DD 119 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #210

DD119WO210.7-9-18.PDF

DD 167 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #208

DD167WO208.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JULY 11, 2018
8:30 A.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
DD 8 & DD 122 June 27, 2018 Public Hearing on Completion of Contract
June 27, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

6_27_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 8 AND 122 COMPLETION HRG 6_27_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

DD 22 - Approve Plans And Specifications

DD 72 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Completion Hearing Date

6833 - DD 72 COMPLETION REPORT.PDF

DD 52 - Approve Work Order Request #215

DD 52 WO 215 REQUEST.PDF
DD 52 WO 215 MAP.PDF

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Golf Course Seeding

DD 143 SEEDING.PDF

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #209

DD25WO209.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #206

DD34WO206.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #201

DD55-3WO201.PDF

DD 119 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #210

DD119WO210.7-9-18.PDF

DD 167 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #208

DD167WO208.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/cd6c024e-86b1-4f01-aa3d-31740653ecc6


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

6/27/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Landowner, Jim Cleveland; Contractor, Matt DeSchamp with M & D
Construction; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All
ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, June 29, 2018. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 ENG SVCS 5/9-6/15 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,111.80
DD 1 WO 91 WATERWAY INVESTIGATION 10/1/17-6/15/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     640.55
DD 1 RECLASS COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     205.20
DD 1 RECLASS COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     205.20
DD 8 COMPLETION HRG NOTICE 6-27-2018 Mid-America Publishing Corp  $      17.25
DD 25 WO 48 REVISIONS TO UPRR TILE CROSSING 4/6-6/ Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     582.00
DD 34 ANNEXATION COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     111.00
DD 34 ANNEXATION COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     111.00
DD 41 WO 194 ENG SVCS 10/1/17-6/1/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,786.10
DD 72 ENG SVCS & RECLASS OVERCHG CREDIT 5/9-6/1 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     522.40
DD 72 RECLASS COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     273.60
DD 72 RECLASS COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     273.60
DD 72 WO 71 PAY EST 5 M D Construction, inc  $14,910.03
DD 122 COMPLETION HRG NOTICE 6-27-2018 Mid-America Publishing Corp  $      17.26
DD 143 RECLASS COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     269.40
DD 143 RECLASS COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     269.40
DD 55-3 LAT 9 RECLASS COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     109.80
DD 55-3 LAT 9 RECLASS COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     109.80
DD 55-3 LAT 9A RECLASS COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     109.80
DD 55-3 LAT 9A RECLASS COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     109.80
DD 55-3 LAT 9C RECLASS COMMISSION Prochaska, Dennis  $     109.80
DD 55-3 LAT 9C RECLASS COMMISSION Walters, Chuck  $     109.80

DD 95 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concerns Re: Current Project
Cleveland explained that his neighbors receive most of the benefit for the tile through his family's land and feels it's
unfair that his dad pays 42% of the cost. He stated the county used to just do spot repairs and doesn't understand
why a longer length of tile is being replaced. Granzow explained that the tile is in poor condition and to repair a
segment can sometimes being a longer length until they find good tile to connect to. Cleveland stated he has
concerns regarding his dad's health as he's very upset with the drainage repairs happening. Gallentine presented
photos of a new blowout on the lateral that the contractor noticed while out doing the current repair. This location is
approximately 20 feet west of the previous repair. There was another sinkhole found on the main near the lateral 3
connection. Cleveland asked that they leave the hole on the main for now as the water is flowing. He will mark the
location with a flag and farm around it. The Trustees agreed they would leave the hole as long as water is flowing.
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to repair the new lateral blowout from the previous repair. If the repair needs
to go further than the 20 feet, then CGA is to get back to the Trustees. It was discussed that if it does need to go
further, they may open up the tile and obtain a legal agreement from Cleveland. All ayes. Motion carried.



6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Updates
DeSchamp stated the project is pretty much complete. All punchlist items have been completed and he is ready to
receive his final payment as has has bills that need paid. Schlemme and Gallentine explained that a Completion
Report needs submitted. Once acknowledged by the Trustees, than a completion hearing needs scheduled, which
is typically about 20 days later. Once the completion of the project is approved then the Code of Iowa states
payment must not occur until 30 days or more after. DeSchamp stated he felt the engineer did not respond timely
to his concerns and wants the project wrapped up as soon as possible. Gallentine stated he would have the
completion report ready for the next meeting on July 11, 2018. Schlemme added that once the completion report is
acknowledged at the July 11 meeting, that they could schedule an August 1 hearing. If no landowners raise
concerns and the Trustees are able to accept the completion on that date, then the final payment could be made
as soon as September 1, but the next payment process will not occur until September 14. 

DD 22 - Approve Plans And Specifications And Set Bid Letting Date
Gallentine explained that Thomas was called away to another meeting so the plans and specifications were ready,
but but not formally submitted. The Trustees stated they were okay with setting the date and approving the plans
and specs at their next meeting. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to set the bid letting for Wednesday, July
25, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. in the large conference room of the Hardin County Courthouse. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 - Approve Correspondence With Landowner
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the correspondence with landowner, Michael Rickert. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, IDDA Invoice And Benefits
The Trustees agreed not to become members of the IDDA at this time.

Other Business
DD 72 - Gallentine stated that with accusations made from the contractor, that he is open to have a conversation
with any of the Trustees. He also explained that there had been concerns his reclassification expenses had
exceeded the previously approved $5,000. He stated he has reduced the most recent invoice for that overage so
the district has been refunded. Schlemme added that this reduction is included in the payment made on the claims
approved this meeting.

Adjourn Meeting
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

PUBLIC HEARING ON COMPLETION OF CONTRACT 
ON REPAIRS TO MAIN TILE DRAINAGE DISTRICT 122 AND 
LATERAL 2 TILE DRAINAGE DISTRICT 8, HARDIN COUNTY

 
6/27/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Landowner, Marvin Kramer; Contractor, Matt DeSchamp with M & D
Construction; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made.

Open Public Hearing
Hoffman opened the public hearing.

Verify Publication
The publication was verified as being published in the Eldora Herald Index on June 12, 2018.

Explanation Of Project
The hearing was then turned over to Gallentine who explained the project as outlined in the Engineer's Completion
Report. He further explained the project deviations and change orders that resulted from the project. Gallentine
recommended that the entire project be walked and reviewed just prior to the expiration of the contract warranty
period. The Trustees agreed for Schlemme to remind the Trustees to look at the warranty in 1.5 years.

Written Or Verbal Comments/Discussion
Kramer asked to see the financial information for the project in which Schlemme handed out a list of claims paid,
as well as, the amounts assessed to all landowners. Kramer stated he did not have any concerns or questions with
the information.

Damage Claims
No damage claims were submitted.

Close Public Hearing
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the public hearing.

Possible Action

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the completion of the project. All ayes. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the final pay estimate to Cole Excavating. All ayes. Motion
carried.

Other Business
None.

Adjourn Meeting
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000215

Date: 7/3/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 52 (51078)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 485-3396Contact Phone:

DD 52 Lat 3 - Tracy Below spoke with County Engineer, Taylor Roll, that water is boiling
out of the intake west of apartments. The area is under water and he is losing his hay
crop. Please call him with updates and keep him in the loop.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 33-87-21 NEQtr Sec:

Tracy BelowRequested By:

87-21-33-276-004

Piel Manufacturing CoLandowner (if different):



LAT 3 (9Inch)

LO
W

DE
N 

ST
.

LIN
CO

LN
 ST

.

CH
S3

3

MAPLE ST.

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 7/3/2018
0 0.02 0.04 0.06 0.080.01

Miles



DRAINAGE DISTRICT 143 

MINUTES 

 

 

June 14, 2017 

DD 143 – McDowell requested payment minus seeding warranty to be paid for the project with the Radcliffe Golf Course. 

It was discussed that there are three locations where water is ponding, two west of the golf cart path and one east of the 

path. McDowell stated he consulted with Chris at the NRCS if an erosion control mat would help and it was possible, but 

not certain. McDowell further explained that he could add dirt, seed and the control mat but couldn’t guarantee that it will 

take because the area is so flat. Granzow stated that the ponding is there because the path is too high, so why would the 

expense to fix the area be the responsibility of the drainage district. The solution of intakes was discussed, but Granzow 

again explained that it would need to be between McDowell’s and the golf course. Wykle explained that it did not pond at 

this area before and they were told the golf course would look just as it did before the project, so didn’t understand why 

they would be responsible for fixing it. McDowell offered a compromise with Wykle. McDowell & Sons would install the 

intakes at no charge and will level the area if the golf course does the rest of the seeding. Wykle stated he would be okay 

with that but needs to approve it with his board first. It was discussed that the intake installation would only take a day 

and the seeding would probably be done after Labor Day. The Trustees agreed that the intakes will be the property of the 

golf course and it will be their responsibility to maintain it, not the districts.  




















































































































